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Mark Rhodes

From: Mark Rhodes

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:41 AM

To:

Subject: RE: "...confused by the angry reaction..."

vis. I

The last four of your social is not public record and will not be released. Telephone number, email and State ID is not
public record and will not be released either. Some states do make the information public record, not WV.

The letter ask for public information not protected information.

Mark Rhodes

From: Info

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 7:33 AM

To: Mark Rhodes <mrhodes@woodcountywv.com>
Subject: Fw: "...confused by the angry reaction..."

Mark, she addressed this to "Mike Rhodes" but I'm guessing she's talking about you lol

Thank you,

Chris

From:

Sent: Saturday, July 1, 2017 9:21 PM

To: Info

Subject: "...confused by the angry reaction..."

ATTN: Mike Rhodes & Staff

Hil Can | have the last four digits of your Social Security Number?

(I understand that you are about to give MINE to a f*cking psychotic, so | guess MY request must be perfectly legal, yes? No reason
for concern?)

Note:

With *your* legal name, current address, phone number... and THE LAST FOUR DIGITS of your SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER... anyone
could pretty easily access your accounts with any public utility, cable TV company, your kids' school records... and, with just a little

1
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more effort... your BANK ACCOUNT!!!

"...confused by the angry reaction..."

Are you a MORON, sir? A complete and utter MORON?
I, and my attorney, eagerly await your reply.
Thank you for your time,

G.C.

cc: West Virginia Attorney General, West Virginia Secretary of State, Senators Manchin & Capito
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You stated in your article that there was no substantiation to POTUS Trump's claim there were as much as eight million
fraudulent votes in the 2016 election may be an inaccurate statement, or even slanted journalism. If you estimate one
such ongoing criminal enterprise in every U.S. Representative District, or every Electoral College District, doing the math,
any reasonable person might think President Trump was being conservative.

Accounting for the 40-45 years these two U.S. citizens have been conducting this ongoing criminal enterprise, (hopefully
not always from the same address), and dividing the potential total by 4 or 4.5, it seems Trump was "dead on" accurate.

Should we ridicule POTUS Trump for sounding the alarm? With regards to a fire...isn't it every citizen's duty to raise an
alarm? What if Paul Revere failed to sound an alarm, for fear of being ridiculed? What if the "Minutemen" refused to

respond to Revere's alarm?

If you use my estimate of $15,000 per illegal alien smuggled into the United States, even spread over 45 years, this is a
very profitable ongoing criminal enterprise.

With the time constraints to even file for a divorce in Cook County, lllinois; is it remotely possible this criminal enterprise
continues without the participation of some of Cook County's divorce attorneys and divorce judges?

Abby? Do you and The Washington Post really wish to be equated with CNN "Fake News" by The President of The United
States, Donald J. Trump?

Rick Welch as Co-Appellant in the processing, enforcement and collections of Appeals#04-1639, with all concurrently
collateral aliases, authorities, duties, responsibilities and rights as Military Governor etc.,

Sent from my Windows Phone

17-2361-A-008159



Mark Rhodes

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Mark Rhodes

Subject: Thoughts for your 19 July Meeting of the Presidential Election Integrity Commission

Dear Wood County W.Va. Clerk Mark Rhodes: For your consideration below is the email | sent the Election
Integrity Commission. The 19 July meeting is opportunity for Democrat members, for all secretaries of stale
and other like-minded fo RESET the Commission agenda with one that is authentically bipartisan,
comprehensive and transparent. FY! Fellow Commission member NH Sec of State Bill Gardner (D) told
POLITICO 5/22:

-~ | care a lot about this. I've spent my whole life dealing with if, and it's too bad that over half of the people in
the country feel that there is vole fraud. Let's find out why.

Success here could move the political needle elsewhere from hit-and-mostly-miss partisan efforts supported by

half the country or less to bipartisan actions supported by a significant majority (e.g., Sen. Colling’ bipartisan
healthcare bill).  Thank you for your consideration. And good luck.

I C:ve Creek AZ

Dear Election Integrity Commission Staff — Your first formal meeting on 19 July is a golden opportunity to
RESET the Commission agenda correcting your rollout’s deficiencies with genuine bipartisanship collaboration
and a comprehensive approach. What follows includes various internet sources.

THE ROLLOUT'S AREAS TO IMPROVE

Initial Letter Was Vague, Incomplete, Confusing, Sloppy... What information will be made public? Will the
resulting national voter file be subject to federal FOIA requests? Will those requests be granted? How will you
coordinate different data submissions and no data submissions to establish a 50-state data base? How will
you account for false positives? How can you do a conclusive study if the data is fragmented? The stated
purpose (i.e., ...practices that enhance and undermine the integrity of the voting processes in Federal
elections) is incomplete, for example, not specifically including hacking, security, privacy, and eligible voter
access issues. The letter requested data rarely considered to be public election records (e.g., felony
convictions and the last four digits of the voter's Social Security number). In some cases the letter was not
sent to the agency that oversees elections in the state.

Security of Data. States could submit info through unsecure email? Then later a Commission rep said email
only for non-sensitive responses, without defining what is non-sensitive? | consider ANY information about me
— date of birth, party affiliation, home address — as sensitive. The commission hasn’t offered a careful and
thoughtful plan for storing what will essentially be a national database of voters. What assurance this data gold
mine is safe from commercial exploitation and harassment as well as from foreign governments, terrorist,

1
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domestic extremists, hate-mongers and other hackers whose successful recent hacks include the Defense
Department, federal civil service employees?

Unilateral federal imposition on the 50 states. Not surprising that the rollout met with such state opposition
when the Commission did not FIRST solicit state input.

Why a national data base? When (a) our current federalized 50-state voting system makes it difficult for
hackers to have any sizable effect on the vote? And (b) two cross-check systems exist, each involving 19 or
more states, systems which could be expanded, coordinated, improved.

What is the purpose? In principle, nothing wrong with the publicly stated purpose in the 30 June Notice. In
practice, the Commission’s purpose is vague, incomplete, and, per criticism, hidden. A presidential tweet calls
it the “voter fraud panel.” The reputation of co-chair Kobach and at least two other members of similar
persuasion raise suspicions that the true purpose includes (a) developing a single, searchable

database consisting of every US voter and their voting history over the past 10 years that could then be cross-
referenced with other sources, such as immigration records, not only to identify people who improperly
registered (e.g., deceased, muiltiply registered), but also to enable voter suppression of the poor, minority
voters, and anti-Administration voters via tighter voter photo ID laws, new barriers to registering, and voter roll
purges, and (b) using shoddy data to assert the GOP won the popular vote. Suspicions multiplied by the fact
that the data will be handled by employees in the executive office of the president, who serve as the
commission’s staff.

How will hodgepodge of data serve whatever the purpose is? Without complete sensitive data—which
many states will likely to be unwilling or legally unable to turn over in any uniform manner—any analysis will be
virtually meaningless, junk science. The Department of Homeland Security has warned its database of
noncitizens is not a reliable way to verify voter rolls.

Bipartisan commission? How so if the two ranking commission members are Republicans, there are more
Republican than Democrat members, and given Mr. Kobach’s reputation (e.g., fined $1000 by a federal judge
for misleading the court re withholding documents seeking to amend/weaken the National Voter Registration
Act - NVRA). Studies have shown an abundance of false positives in the methods Kobach has sought to use to
purge the voter rolls on a state level.

Prepared to do the data analysis work? The Electronic Registration Information Center (ERIC) — a
nonprofit cooperative of 21 states and Washington, D.C., that shares and analyzes voter data in much the
same way Kobach has proposed to do nationally — took almost three years just to set up its technical
infrastructure, design privacy protection and member bylaws, and formalize a system for data input. If the
Commission is not so prepared, the results of low-quality matches using the voter files that do arrive will
significantly overstate the amount of double voting and voting by noncitizens.

Privacy. | trust the state of Arizona, where | have voted since 1983, to respect the voting registration data |
have submitted and that is made public to political parties. Bad enough but tolerable. | do not want any
personal information in a questionably secured national data base located in the partisan VYWhite House
overseen by the partisan Mr. Kobach to be made public for the exploitation of commercial interests, political
extremists...

Lawsuits. Two to date? The Electronic Privacy Information Center, a watchdog group, has filed a lawsuit to
block the commission’s data request until its privacy impact can be weighed. The ACLU has filed another
seeking the Commission comply with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (i.e., commission meetings open to
the public, written records available for public inspection, and adopt appropriate measures to ensure there is
no inappropriate influence by the president.

17-2361-A-008161



RECOMMENDATIONS

The Positive. Commission leaders VP Mike Pence and Kansas Sec. State Kris Kobach stated they wanted
the committee’s work to be unbiased. The idea of compiling and analyzing vote data makes sense. Because
the U.S. uses the honor system (backed up by felony sanctions) to police its citizenship requirement to vote,
it's reasonable to ask how well that honor system is working — the best evidence suggesting that a tiny fraction
of votes are cast by noncitizens or other ineligibles. Still, a genuine COMPREHENSIVE, BIPARTISAN,
transparent, state-participatory review would be extremely useful to address concerns of the state secretaries
of state, the anti-Administration and the Administration concerns. There’s a large political middie in the election
administration community that recognizes the value of database matching for the purpose of maintaining the
integrity of the voter registration system.

Called for are: (a) the current state of affairs (e.g., to better understand how many noncitizens and other
ineligibles are currently on the voter rolls, how many have illegally voted, effectiveness of current methods that
accurately match individuals across datasets; and safeguards that respect individual privacy, security against
hacking or other misuse), (b) ways to better update state rolls, eliminating ineligibles AND facilitating access
by eligibles, and (c) other actions to eliminate reason for the above lawsuits.

Specific Suggestions: Expand the agenda to specifically include:

Naming a Democrat as co-chair of equal rank with Mr. Kobach. Maintain an even number of Republicans
and Democrats as members.

Security (e.g., hacking)

Privacy

Respect the autonomy, expertise, laws of the states.

Eligibles access to the ballot.

The merits and demerits* of a national data basis vs. expanding, improving

coordinating ERIC and Interstate Voter Registration Crosscheck
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* |f there’s no national data base, there’s no national database hacking, no 50-state and DC continual
updating. Seriously consider using ERIC.

The merits and demerits of ERIC (has security, has participating states using identical info forms) vs.
Interstate Voter Registration Crosscheck (criticized for the high number of false positives, accused of
resulting in unjustified voter roll purges of Democrat voters, used only by Republican secretaries of state).

Merits and demerits of a universal registration form.

Require an annual public report listing the status of state voter registries, improvements made,
improvements still to go, etc.

Make a complete list of Commission targets of (a) ineligibles -- deceased, felons in some states,
undocumented foreigners, registered on more than one voting list, (b) name changes, address updates,
(c) false positives and positives who voted but shouldn’t have, and (d) eligibles including poor, minorities,
Native-Americans, etc. ease of access to the ballot, and (e) voting machine reliability, hacking, paper trail,
intentional or inadvertent precinct voting reporting errors, recount procedures, corrections made.

Establish that no individual personal information is to be made public.

Among expert/resource input include the 2013 Presidential Commission on Election Administration and
past relevant voting acts.

Voter ID**

**One GOP-Dem tradeoff approach: (a) Require photo ID for all and phase it in, while at the same
time (b) Require states to make photo ID available to all eligibles via motor vehicle registration and
mobile voter registration vans to Indian Reservations, invalids, poor sections of town, rural areas,
computer-less people, and all other eligibles without convenient physical access and/or without the
fiscal means to register, and require states to report annually on requests made and registrations
completed.

Move any national registry data storage from the White House and White House staff to the GAO. Or
better, have no such data storage. Use ERIC.

As an initial step to regroup, first consult the states, for example, via rounds of a draft questionnaire (e.g.,
states commenting on other states’ input) for state input prior to being finalized and sent to states. For
example:
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-- In 2016, how are deceased voters removed from the lists, how soon after death, how many were
removed, how many were on the Nov. 2016 lists, how many voted?.

Coordinate with the Justice Department which asked states in a June 28 letter for all information including
“statutes, regulations, written guidance, internal policies, or database user manuals” that determine when a
state removes from its rolls voters believed to be dead or have changed address. Seems to be some
confusing overlap with the Commission. Tellingly, that letter also signaled no concern as to whether states
were doing enough to make it easy to register, as the bulk of the NVRA dictates.

Establish better state-access to the DHS immigration database called SAVE, a system unfortunately not
designed to search for people by name, only by alien registration number, and now useless for spotting
noncitizens inadvertently showing up on voter rolis.

Liability for the secretaries of state (etc.). I's not entirely clear whether they will be legally liable for misuse
of people’s private information if they hand over to the Commission.

Comply with the Federal Advisory Committee Act.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Mark Rhodes

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 12:26 PM

To: elections@sos.state.nh.us; sos.office@maine.gov; dunnd@arkleg.state.ar.us; Mark Rhodes
Subject: Resign from Trump's election commission

My name is ||| lr¢ '™ a constituent from Troy, Ohio.

| demand that you resign from the Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity. It is clear this administration's
goal is to disenfranchise voters and promote falsehoods about voter fraud, and by remaining on this commission, you are
complicit in these actions.

Thank you.
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Mark Rhodes

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:57 PM

To: Mark Rhodes

Subject: RESIGN FROM TRUMP'S ELECTION COMMISSION
Hello,

| am writing to demand that Mark Rhodes resign from the Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity. It is
clear this administration's goal is to disenfranchise voters and promote falsehoods about voter fraud, and by remaining

on this commission, Mr. Rhodes is complicit in these actions.

Thank you,
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Mark Rhodes

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Mark Rhodes

Subject: Please resign from Trump's election commission

Hello Mr. Rhodes,

My name is _and I'm a constituent from Los Angeles CA.

I am writing to respectfully request that you resign from the Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity. It is clear this
administration's goal is to disenfranchise voters and promote falsehoods about voter fraud, and by remaining on this
commission, you are complicit in these actions.

Thank you for your hard work and attention.

17-2361-A-008168



Holcombe, Brian

———————— cs————— s ——————" ——— _—
Fromm: I

Sent Thursday, fune 29, 2017 1122 FM

To: 505 Constituent Services - Email for web page

Subject: Release of voter information

Sensitivity: Personal

Fellow Up Flag: Follaw up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categoaries: Complated in 1Q, Hections - Yoter registration

#*#% This s zin EXTERNAL emali. Exercise caution, DO NOT open attachments or dick ks from unknown senders or

unaxpected email. **¥*

i ohject to any request from Kris Kohach for any release related 10 my voter information.
This is my parsonal infarmation 2nd | do not give anyone permission to share it, especially to a government whose goal
is to undermine our voting processunder a false premise of voter fraud,

sent from rmy iPad
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HMaolcombe, Brian

From: I

Senty Thisrscay, June 25, 2017 1119 P

To: SCS Constituent Secvices ~ Ernatl for web page
Subject: Pence request for voter registration records
Sensitivity: Personal

Follow Up Flag: Fatlow iip

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completed v 10 Elections - Voter registration

%% This is an EXTERMAL email Exarcise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click nks from unkrovwn senders or
unexpected emaif. ****

Please foin other Serretaries of State in refusing to send the indiana voter registration information to Vice President
Pance and his commission.

Tha entire couniry knows that there was no widespread voter fraud in Indiana. The reguest of this information is instead
& ruse to supprass valas in our next slzctions,

sending our veter registration records to Pence is 3 violation of our privacy, Voter records are meant 1o be the groperty
of the zitizens and appropriate Indiana officials and no one glse. Please protect our right to this privacy.

Thank you.

(%)
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Holcombe, Brian

From:
Sent;
T
Subject;

Sensitivity:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Catenories;

Mame

Brefix: s

First Mame: IR
Ui |

Last Narme; _

Addrene

Strast:

Siaite /PO, Box:
City: Indianapolis
Stater I

Zip Code: -
Fhona

Mumber:
E-rmail:

Pleass write vour message

Thursday, June 29, 2017 1109 M
5Ci5 Constituent Services - Email for web page
[Sign up for E-mail updates Forrmg]

Perennal

Follow up
Flagged

Completad in QG Elections « \oler registration

5o | saw on Facebook (don't yvou love email that start that way), posted by the 5035 of BY, that the president’s ¢lection
commission hasreguested a copy of every titizen name, 55, vital stats, partyaffiliation, voting history . ., please tell me
that you're not goaingto comply with that request;
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From: I

Sent: Thursday, harne 25, 2007 10015 PM

To 508 Constitusnt Services - Email forweb page
Subject: Elgetion comimission

Sersitivity: Pevsorial

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagaed

Categories: Completed in 1C, Elections - Vioter registration

UnRnown senders or unsxpsctad smegil

<, 4k

» cation, OO NOT epan atlachments or oliok linka from

Please Do NOT comply with the election commission's request for data, 1 do not want my personal data used
and T dho not believe wowill be used in an appropriale way.

Thank you.

Nohlesvilie, IN

Sent fom Yahoo bail for iPhone
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From: S

Sent; Thigrsclay, June 29, 50 M

Tou 508 Constituart Services - Ermail for wabi page
Subject: {Sign up for E-mail updates Forms)
Sensithvity: Farsonsd

Faliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completed in 10, Flections - Voter registration
Mare

Profi

First Marme: [ IR
|

Last Name:-

Lity: Lafavette
State: IN
Zip Code 47904

Phone Murmber;

E-mail: [

Please wiill your message
Pe not hand over Haosier voter information to the prasident’s votercammission.

oy
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Trursday, June 29, 2017 45 PM
505 Constituent Services - Email for wab page
Renuest from President Trump's vioter fraud commission

Parsansl
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Cormnpleted in i3, Eiections - Yoter registration

¥2H# This is an EXTERNAL email, Exercise caution. DO NOT gpen attachments or click links from unknown sendars or
ungxpacted email, *¥E¥

Dear Ms, Connie Lawsarn,

Please do MOT fulfitl that reguaest, 11 is 3 waste of taxpayer raoney, 3 violation of our privacy, and complately
unnecessary 35 indiana has weorked herd to secure {ts voder roil

Please do the right thing and respectiully dedline the regusst.
['will be sending the same request o Governor Holcomb,

Thank you,

Sent from my ifhgne
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From: I
Sent; Thisrsday, fune 29, 2077 36 FM

Toz SQO3 Constituent dervices - Email for wel page
Subject: Rer Secure Voting

Sensitivity: Personal

Fallow Up Flag: Foblawe up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completed in 1Q, Elections - Voter registration

Prear Mr. Holeombe,

Thank vou for vour raply. That helps elarify twe issuea, I'd still be curious how Individual datgbases are being
secwrnd at the state or the county level to guard agaiast tampering. Counld vou speak o that ssue?

IF L might, Fve also read there is currently an affore to investigate afleged voter fraud at by a naticnal

the last four digits of Secial Securiiy numbers -- which could both be an expense for the state, and more
centrally, open a huge box of headaches in terms of potential 1D thelt if {as corently reported) those voter data
are to be made public as part of the report, Pd respectfully ask that the Secretary of State reject any such
requests absent a clear set of protections for such data and a clear sense of how precisely such dota are to be
uged {especially since as far as [ know, [ndiana - 2od indeed most states -- have vestigated and found little
evidenes of voler frawd).

Again, [ appreciate vour outreach on the earbier issues and hope vou might be able to shed light on the ahove
requests.

Stncerely,

O Tha, Jun 22, 2017 at 3:16 PM, 83O5 Constituent Services - Email for web page <counstituent@sos.ingov>

T g o

Wrote,

Thank you for contacting Secretary of State Connie Lawson
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Frosm: [

Sent: Wednaesday, hine 21, 2017 4:01 P

To: SOS Constituent Services - Email for web pags 2uonstitugnti@sos N govs
Subject: Secure Yoting

o

vLoernall Exercise caution. DO MNOT open sliachments o

S EE I R dha i pagnen B SR
af &J??@Kp@miﬁ”.. R H

Prear Seamtary of Shate Laeson:

Twerite tooyon teday toourge vou, the stae begislatsee, and Govermer Blotaombel toowénk in e combrg vorr 1 make surg Ul vee e sseirg
systems ol Semoeratic pricess for the 2018 aad 203G dlections, While Twosry thal fheconstant partisan gridlock and general destiunction of
the govarnament in Washingicn con ofily servi to etode Taith b the instititions of demmersey, B8 alse clear that even the saderlying

P ek of demiscralie eloctions are under asasait by fordgn powers,

Aoword of backgrawnd: | spend 2/ lot ofimy peofessions! B in aid 20k century Fuvope where palitisnd partics set ous brwivek ~olien
pider lepald gu ~fepth the belie? in and very processes of demaocresy . We ari ret In 1922 Naby or 1933 Crermany, bal failh @ our

DO TR Situtions and even demsorasy weem u*mm::,u aly under aliack.

Hers stafe governments canplay 2 strong ods b reveesing Abe tde, Twowld urgeven oy leadsrs b gur staie 1 meke sure that we émwe soLure
voling pracedures {Tapprociate that all the magianes Peeosed n Tndiane as lve dillerent polling places vsed apiic 3 |
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This evighs also include g
grawg reparisdbe did, vaotecd
orotesied.

i al 501 ansac a4 nrmtm pu«h posenrd inclusivines
ater stake in llm svstann CGiraatey —— ;3,!.‘11, HE‘@" ‘md casier u’(mug l(:gl51il€251.'i£}l?i - earisld b
'". 5 slep. Lot me diso mgeﬂ ihs: staie povernmens 0 exphore two othes ideas, Tivst, would 1t ot be better to have o non-partizan entity
draw voling distriots parely to weoid even the appearanes of gorrvenamdering?? Second, and this wonhs by the svan bgao e, could we mn
gxplore & svstem ke California with L)pcn pJ uua s -,'chn,h, 151" 1||J:al ERYE r:unuiddlm fevern 1} bmh Ru,mlb[lr,:;m i Preranerit) mosst 1ast
el the oniddle fy consider even ] _ @ wase” Wiotihd thiz rod
dedd more pragimatic repre 1Eﬂ.1imt: 'E:E‘:{xt mgst, h}-‘ i;!u;z HEINI >;3l'1;11 i LtE._s:t_af_h‘ u.%!». sau‘mtiv:nflf; fer thi esngs Gf challonges (ing our

w»;mlfi iik:,

ETETE TN

Thee wpshat Bs that b owebd bep vou e wirk o securing the basic stnses of demeooraoy-in an era whoan these seem b ander geegall.

Siscerely,

17-2361-A-008177



Fron:

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 847 PM

Te: 205 Constituent Servicas - Email for wab page
Subject: Ehaetion commission

Sensitivity: Parsonal

Folfow Up Flag: Foillow up

Flag Status: Magged

Categories: Camnpleted in K3, Elections - Yoter registration

*#5% This is an EXTERNAL email, Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unespacted emall, YR

Tao the Secratary of Siate;

Fdnderstand that the recently established "Presidential Advisory Comumnissionon Election integrity™ has sent requests 1o
all secretaries of state for extremely personsl and confidential information about all voters, indluding name, date of
birth, address, and social security nurber, information that can be used 1o commit identity theft. &5 8 constituent, { am
not comfortable with your giving out information that | entrasted 1o you for voter registration purpeses anly, not far
partisan fishing expeditions by nosy outsiders. The individuals who are requesting the information have perpstrated a
pattern of dishanesty, incompetence, and abuss of government power ta intimidate eligible voters sway from voting,
Boreover, there is no assurance that the information will be kept secure, and no infarmation about who wilt have
access to the information. | suspect they inlend to use the information 1o selectively and arbitrarily disenfranchise
citizens to nbtain thelr desired electian results,

| reguest that your office NOT give my information, other than what is publicly availabls, to the commissisin,
Thank you for vour attention te this sericus matter.

wary truly yours,

17-2361-A-008178



Haimmhe, Brtar&

Fran:

Sent; Thiursday, June 29,2017 635 P

To: 5085 Comstitugnt Services - Brmadl forweb page
Subject: Trump Administeation Reguest far Yoter Information
Sensitivity: Parsonal

Fotiow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Qategmias: Completed in 13, Fiections - Voter registration

shmants or olich Hnks from

unknowen senlers oy unes

weotond sunai ¥

Secrstary Lawson:

1 am writing to arge vou to deny the request made by the Trump Adminestration, via Kris Kebach, 1o provide all
Irciang registered voter nlormation.

I am very concernsd about what this data will be used for and how the information will be kept secure. [ dont
think the Tromyp administtation or Mr. Kobach have provided any reasons or purpose for needing this
information that make sense.

Please protect the personal information of Hoosier veters and say no to this request.

Thank you,

1L
17-2361-A-008179



nim be, Brian

Fromry

Sent: Thursday, Jurie 28, 2077 536 FM

T 508 Constituent Services - Ermail for web page
Subject: Kobarch commission

Sensitivity: Personat

Follongs Lip Flagg: Fedlows up

Fiag Status: Flagged

Categories: Campleted in G, Elections - Voler registration

R This is an EXTERNAL emall. Exercise caution. B0 NOT open attachments or chick links from unknows senders or
unexpected email, #3Y*

it iz ry understanding that all states are being asked to give the vater roles to the Kobach commission which includes
our names, addresses, party affiliation, and out votes for,the last ten years. To do this would be an affront to the
guaranteed privacy every citizen sholld have when vating. There is no mass voter fraud in this courtry, however, if you
give this information which then can be made public vou witl be passibly disenfranthising bnskiana voters, 850, you may
be putting voters safety at riskalso. | ask that vou refuse this request. If my private Infarmation is given to this
commission, | and ami am sure miilions of other indiana voters, will have to see what legal action | will have 1o take o
praserye my right to vote and public safety.

Sent from my iPad

17-2361-A-008180



Fron:
Sent:
To
Subject:

Sensithvity:

Foliow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

City: Dunkirk
State: (N
Zip Code: 47336

Phone Number: ||| KGR
——

Pleass wrile your messags

Trawsday, June 29, 2017 528 PM
508 Constituznt Servicas » Email for wab page
[Sigeeup for E-mail updstes Forms)

Parsonal

Follow up
Flagged

Completed in K3, Eiections - Voter registration

| fust read that the Trump administration's Election Commission hasreguested public voter ralt data o all voters In every

stats,

Can you please describe the data on each voter that is publiclyavailable in Indiana? tam very uncomfortable with the
thingsmentioned - full names, DOB, fast four 55N, addresses, and 5o on heingmads available publicly and wish te
understand how IN protects veierdata and what exactly is available to the public.

b am gven zss comfortable having this information shared with thisadmivistrytion. They have shown themselvas to be

Mghtyuntrustworthy,

Thatik i«cml

13
17-2361-A-008181



_ oleormbe, Brian

From: I

Sent: Thursday: June 29 2077 4:36 P

Tor S5O Constitusnt Servises - Email for web page
Subject; Great Concers- about ¥obach Commission Reoguest
Sansithvity: Parsonsl

Follow Up Flag: Frobew ug

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Compheted in [, Blactions - Yater registration

*2EE This s an EXTERNAL email. Exarcise caution. DO NOT open attachments or glick links from unknown sendars or
unexpacied srmadl, $Hey

Haflo,

A3 an Indiang resident and aspiring civil gervant, Eam gravaly concermed about wiy voter data being sharad with Kris
Kobach's “Election Integrity” Commission — £ am sure many feel the same way.

be rather blunt, | am worried about voter suppression, especially since Kobach has an unsavory record of
disenfranchising gligibde voters.

Personally, | feel like this is an affront to not only myy voting rights, but to the voting rights of everyore in this state. To

Please, on behalf of the residents of Indiania, do rot aliow our infocmation to be shared, | belisve the anly information
they should receive, if gny; is infarmation publicly available 1o the average person, such as myself,

Thank you for vour tirne, gnd | hope vou will consithar my reguest.

Best,

i4
17-2361-A-008182



From: _

Sent: sunday, Septernber 3, 2017 11432 P

To: 5G5S Constituent Services - Ervail for web page
Subject: Your resignation from Trump's electicn cormmission

Sensitivity: Prreonal

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completed in 10, Elections - Candidates

aftachienis o olick linkg from

E e i 18 T
§ s

o BXTERMAL smail. BExercige caulion. DO NUT o

oy o ynespecierd sl Y

ko

Indiana Secretary of State Connie Lawson

Dear Ms. Lawson:
| urge you to resign from Mr, Trump's election commission, because of his responses to the

horrific attacks in Charlottesville and his denial of voting rights. Both these positions are so
contemptible that no politician dares 1o be associated with them,

17-2361-A-008183



alﬁ-ﬁmbe, Brian

Fromy:

Sant:

T

Subject;
Attachments:

Sensitivity:

Follow Up FHag:
Flag Status:

Categories

Sent:

PR WM Distribution
Friday, August 25, 2017 321 &M
H0% Constituent Services - Emall Tor web page

Fv: Message fiom
Yokceblessage wav

Parsonal

Folfow up
Flagged

Completed in 12, Elechons - Voter registration

Wednesday, August 23, 2017 420 PM

To: tecmainling_isc ingov@voicemail soivaas.com

susiect: iessae fror [

tel

17-2361-A-008184



ombe, Brian

From:

Sent: Wednesday, sugust 23, 2017 202 PM

To! 505 Constiteent Services « Errail for web page
Suhject: bds. Conme Lawson

Sensitivity: Personal

Fellow Up Flag: Follma up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Complated in K3, Elections - Voter registration

AAE This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT gpen attachments or click Hinks from unknown sardars or

unespected amail, #¥¥*

The president refuses to condemn white supremacy. The commission is intended to justify blocking access to the palls

for peapte of coior. STAND UP TO BIGOTRY! Quit the commission!

17-2361-A-008185



Holcombe, Bria

From: |
Sent; Monday, dugust 21,2017 1147 AM

Tou SC8 Constituent Services - Email for wek page
Subject: #OutTheCommission

Sensitivity: Personal

Foliow Up Flag: Followe up
Flag Status: Fagaed

Categories: Elections - Woter registration, Completed in 10

s paution, DO NOT opan altachmenis o olick fnkg from

The Presidential Advisory Commission on Election ntegrity is @ sham. itis really Trump's voter suppression
cormmission, s premise i3 based on a myth perpetuaied by Trump himself — voter fraud.

Conald Trump's rasponses to the horific atiacks in Charlpttesville and refusal to stand up for voling riohts are
unaceaptakle,

QAT THE SOMBISSION and BTAND AGAINST HATE.

17-2361-A-008186



Fram: I

Sent: Friday, Augist 18, 2017 447 P

To 505 Constituent Services - Email for web page _

Subject: Fredd: Timee to resign from Prasidential Commission on Slection Integrity
Sensitivity: Personal

Follow Up Hag: Follow ug

Flag Status: Flagged

Categnries: Completed in i3, Elections - Voter registration

links from

R This s an EXTERNAL ermall Exerclse caution. DO NOT cpen attachments or dlick

Ui serders o unengeciad emgl

Dear Ws. Lawsorn,

Donald Tromp hias had his chance 1 demonstmte what he stands for, and what he has shown us repestedly is that he
stands for nothing but his own selfvinterest. His hareifying statements and inaction after the white supremacist "eally" in
Charloltesville over the weekend were the last straw. 1t is time for all of us to stop hoping that he's not a5 bad as fie
seems, and o demonstrate that we stand for equality and fairmess. Une excelient way 1o do this would be to withdraw
feoim any position that may give him cover. Please disassodigte yaursel from the Trump administration's race balting and
resigh from the Fresidential Commission on Election Integrity immediataly,

Thank you for your attention.

17-2361-A-008187



Fram: wieb Form Poster |

Sent: Sunday, SAugust 13, 2017 104 Al

To 505 Constituent Services - Emall for web page
Subject: iSigrup for E-mail updates Forms)
Sensitivity: Personal

Foliow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Fagged

Categories: Completed in {3, Elections - Voter registration
Mame

Addrgss

City: Muncia
Stabe W
Zip Coghe 47304

Phone NMumber
E-mail

Please write your messags

Enough is Encught!t | was so angered when | opened the paper today tolearn that Hamilton Courty had more voting
days than Marion Cournty. Please do not respond with the population growth in Harmiiton County. We all know that, The
fact is thare is more poor working class infMarion county and it is harder for them te get off work te vote. STOPthis. |
am sick and tired of the GOP trickery. [vote for theperson not the party, | krow politics is dirty and you arerastricting
sur rights 1o vote, |live in Delawars county and | ami sofrustratad with Indiana being the new Mississipoi in the darth,
itravel the country ansd we are looked at as a joke. Peopla alf overthe country think our potitical thinking is so backward.
Your GOPthinking is backward we lock like the Him Crow days, Provide themoney nesded 50 Marion County can have
the same amount of days forvoting ag the wealthy in Hamiltor County, DO YOUR JOBHI

17-2361-A-008188



From:
Sent:
Teo:
Subject:

26 A
-Ernail for web pags
Sansitivity: Parsanal

Foliow Up Flag: Folliow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completad in 1Q

yrderionwn sancher

fae cautinn, DO NOT apen aitachrments o click links from

41 ks

Flagse stand cp for Moosiers and fight volsr stipprassicn effarls an every front,

Fizage resign from the Elechion Integrity Comimission,

Thank v,

17-2361-A-008189



From:
Sent;
Ter
Subject:

Sensithvity:

Foliow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Saturday, Fuly 1, 2017 443 P
5085 Constitant Services - Email for web page
Woter information

Parsanal

Follow up
Flagged

Categories: Completed in 3, Elections - Voter registration
¥RAK This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution, BD NOT open attachments ar click links from unknown senders or

unexpecied amail. #*¥

Udo not approve of giving my vater information to the White House,

Richenond, I

Serit from my Phone

17-2361-A-008190



Holcombe, Brian

Fronu

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 T:50 FM

To: S5 Constitusnt Servicas - Ermall for web page
Subject: Elaction integrity Commission

Sensitivity: Persoral

Fafiow Up Flag: Fostlome wp

Fiag Status: Flagged

Categories: Comalsted In1Q, Hections - Voter registration

s caution, DOKOT anen attachimants or oliok dnks from

¥

T Thin bs an BX i
grknown Senders or un

Diear Secretary Lawson,

Ag a resident of lndiana, 1 respectfully request that you stand up for Hoosters and fight voler suppression efforts
an every front. Please resign frow this sham Elections Infegrity Commission.

Sincerely,

Mexandeia, I 46001

Y
17-2361-A-008191



olcombe, Brian

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 8 2017 212 P

Ton 505 CarstitUent Services - Ernall for welr page
Subject: To Connie Lawson - re woter registration information
Attachments: Social Security Mistory pdf

Sensitivity: Farsonat

Folfow Up Flag: Follows up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Completed in K3, Elections ~ Yoter registration

T This iz an eroise coution DO NOT vpen altachments or click links from
unknown serlers of unexpected amail

Drear ks, Lawson:

do not koow the status of indiana’s compliznce with the request of the newly-created Elaction integrity Cormmission,
but | am concerned about the request for the fast four digits of volters’ Social Security numbers.

As you may know, prior to 1672, the Social Security Adminisiration assigned the first theee digits of the number based
wpen the mailing address of the applicant. See attached PDF of Social Security History web page; found at

Bitned Seesve saapoe istoredsandeeocerd bl Many, if not most peapls applied viz thelr parents when they wars
childran, and many, if cot mosk people, continug to reside in thedr State of birth. As 3 resaly; the first three digits would
be easy for people 1o learn for peo;ﬁfe‘ ke me, who were born before 1972, The anly guesswork required of someona
weanting te commit identify theft would then be to try different combinations for the two middle dights - 2 relatively
simpde operation.

Because of this, | respectfully deny you permizsion ta release the last four digits of my Social Security number to the
Commission. | further suggpest that the Commussion’s reguigst for such information be withdrawn.

Thank you for vour attention to this mattar,

Sincerely,

Mashville BN 47448

14
17-2361-A-008192



Hnimmbe Brian

BB EREBE
From:
Sent: Wonday, August 7, 2007 737 P
To: SQS Constittent Services - Email for web pags
Subject: Electior: Intagrity Commiszion
Sensitivity: Fersonat
Foltow Ug Flag: Followe up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Complated in K, Elactions - Yotee registration

S This s an EXTERNAL amail i‘"f:ﬂm seocamition. DO NOT open sttachments or olisk i
LRI SEndars O Unexy '

Asa ivalﬁf:m of indiana, | am respectiully asking that you DO Nf T comply the Election itﬁug iy
Commission's request beyond information that is publicly available - name, address, and congressional district
omly.

Sincerely,

lemandria, IN 46001

&

17-2361-A-008193




From: |
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2037 111 PM

Tox S08 Constituent Sepvices - Emall for web page
Subject: Blaction integrity Request

Sensitivity: Persional

Fallow Up Flag: Fofiow up
Flay Status: Flagged

Categories: Compieted in 1Q), Hlections - Vioter registration

saution, DO NOT open aligchmanis or olick bnks from

Dear Secratary of State Lawson:

Blagse o ngt comply with the Elastion Intagrity Reguast bayond information that s puklicly available. Hiotally frighiens
e that the Faderal Government ang the Election intagaty Tornmilssion wouid have information on my voling reannd and
ztore it at the White House NO¥ The Presidents claim of 3 million fraudident viles i3 insane. Both repuiblicans ard
demagrats in states troughoot ihe country tigavowal bis chair

Sicerad

Andarson 1M 46011

17-2361-A-008194



H

Froms:
Sent: Mondsy, August 7, 2877 10122 Al

To 508 Constituent Services - Email for web page _ _
Subjuct: Election Integrity Request beyond information that is publichy available

Sensitivity: Parzonal

Foltow Up Flag: Follew Lp
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Conpleted in i, Blections - Voter registration

e g s o EXTERMNAL emsil Exercies cation, DO NOT open sftachments or olick links from

g ka0

urlcrawn sendars or unexpesiad email

Dear Secretary Lawsan,

As a constituent Pt asking that you DO NOT comply with the Election Integrity Request beyond information that is
publicly svailable.

Tharks vou and have a greal day.

Clhintoe, H4 47842

17-2361-A-008195



Fronm:

Zent; Tuescigy, Augnst 1, 2017 1108 AM

To: SCS Constituent Services - Email for wab page

Subject: Flease protect my personat information from the vater fraud commission
Sensitivity: Personsl

Follow U Flag: Fodiawe 1w

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Complated ini 10, Elactions - Voter registration

“HEX This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email, £+

| am deeply concerned ahout the personal information being requested by the administration's voter fraud cammission,
The person put in charge of this commission has a raputation of making it harder for some to vote and for using
inforoation e this for gactisan purposes and voter suppression. Furthermore, it ismy understanding, there is 0o
gvidence 1 support atiegations of widespread yoter fraud in the past election or any other election ir recgnt histary so
there spems o be na reason to coblect this information in the first place, Finally, until the administration takes an
interest in investigating something we actuslly keiow happened, Russia's attempt to influence our slection, | will remain
skepticat that they arg actually toncerned about the purity of our election process.

Fant an Independent whe has has become increasingly concerned about the hyper partisanship | have ssenin recent
information coukd be used for either Gerrymandering or misinformation campaigns. | balieved both of these things are a
threat to cur damocracy. | helieve gerrymanidering has put extremists of both parties in office instesd of moderates
who historically seern more inclined to compromise and wark together for the commaon good. Misinformation
campaigns have led us to 2 place inwhich we no longer have a foundation of basic truth. Thomas lefferson said
samething like the biggest threat to demacracy is an uninformed sloctorate. That feels very true 1o me today, My
sincere hope is that we can stop demonizing each other and come together as a nation and heal these divisi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>